
From: Elena Anchevska  
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 9:48 AM 
To: 'Katinka.villemoes@ft.dk' <Katinka.villemoes@ft.dk> 
Cc: Erika Negri <Erika.Negri@eige.europa.eu> 
Subject: Invitation to EIGE’s Experts’ meeting on the Tool on Gender Equality Action Plans for Parliaments, 
12 September 2023 
 
Dear Katinka Villemoes, 
 
We are pleased to invite you to the European Institute for Gender Equality (EIGE)’s Experts’ meeting on 

our Tool on Gender Equality Action Plans for Parliaments, which will take place on 12 September 

2023, in Vilnius and online. 

 

This meeting is part of EIGE’s work on gender-sensitive parliaments aiming to provide support to members 

of parliament and parliamentary administration with a practical and evidence-based tool to plan and monitor 

progress towards transformative change for gender equality.  

 

Please find attached the official invitation letter and the preliminary agenda.  
 
We would be delighted to count on your participation to exchange views and provide feedback to EIGE’s 

step-by-step tool on Gender Equality Action Plans for Parliaments.  

 

To confirm your participation, please fill out the registration form by 02 August. If you are unable to attend 

the meeting or would like to refer this invitation, we kindly ask you to let us know by answering to this e-

mail invitation.  

 
To ensure a productive discussion, the number of participants is limited. After your registration, we will send 

more background information. 
  

For additional information concerning the content of the meeting, do not hesitate to contact me or my 

colleague Erika Negri, Gender Mainstreaming Trainee, by e-mail erika.negri@eige.europa.eu.  
  

We look forward to hearing from you. 
  

Kind regards, 

 

Elena  

 

 

Offentligt
LIU Alm.del - Bilag 68

Ligestillingsudvalget 2022-23 (2. samling)
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